
From: Rahn, Perry H. <Perry.Rahn@sdsmt.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 9:46 AM 
To: Burrows, Ronald 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Copyright permission request for Permeability of 

the Inyan Kara Group in the Black Hills Area and its Relevance to a 
Proposed In-Situ Leach Uranium Mine 

 
Ronald Burrows: Yes, you have my permission to use this article. Thanks for reading my article and using 
it for your database.---Perry Rahn  
 

From: Burrows, Ronald [mailto:Ronald.Burrows@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 7:31 AM 
To: Rahn, Perry H. 
Subject: Copyright permission request for Permeability of the Inyan Kara Group in the Black Hills Area 
and its Relevance to a Proposed In-Situ Leach Uranium Mine 
 
Dear Dr. Rahn, 
 
I am a project manager at the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission and I have received 
a copy of your paper Permeability of the Inyan Kara Group in the Black Hills Area and 
its Relevance to a Proposed In-Situ Leach Uranium Mine from my colleague Haimanot 
Yilma. 
 
I am requesting permission to use Permeability of the Inyan Kara Group in the Black 
Hills Area and its Relevance to a Proposed  
In-Situ Leach Uranium Mine, from Proceedings of the South Dakota Academy of 
Science, Vol. 93 (2014), in a public database for purposes related to a public hearing. 
This public hearing involves the Dewey-Burdock uranium recovery facility. Details of this 
facility can be found here: http://www.nrc.gov/info-finder/materials/uranium/licensed-
facilities/dewey-burdock.html. 
 
Answers to typical copyright permission questions are provided below. 
 
What material, exactly, you wish to use. Permeability of the Inyan Kara Group in the 
Black Hills Area and its Relevance to a Proposed  
In-Situ Leach Uranium Mine, from Proceedings of the South Dakota Academy of 
Science, Vol. 93 (2014) 
 
The title of the publication in which you propose to use the material, and the 
name of the publisher. Article is for placement in a public database for use in a 
public hearing. 
 
How many copies will be reproduced, and at what price (if any) will they be 
sold. Copies will only be produced as needed for use in a public hearing. They 
will not be sold. 
 
Whether you are the author of the original material (if so, read your original 



copyright assignment form; it gave you certain "fair use" rights for future 
usage of parts of your article). I am not the author. 
 
What languages you want rights for. English 
 
What parts of the world you want rights for. United States 
 
Whether the material will be modified, and a general statement about the 
extent of the modification. No modifications. Article will be placed in a public 
database for use in a public hearing. 
 
Please contact me with any questions you may have. 
 
Regards, 
 

Ronald A. Burrows 
 
Ronald A. Burrows CHP, RRPT 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety  
   and Safeguards 
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch 
301.415.6443 
 


